Berkay Ulguel



Personal Information

I was born in 1999 in Istanbul, Turkey. My passion for computers has started when I was a little child and over time, I have gained a wealth of experience in Computer Science. Currently, I am a final grade Computer Engineer student at Trakya University and a full-time Frontend Developer at <u>Galaksiya</u> Information Technologies.

Phone +90 534 625 10 75

E-mail berkayyyulguel@gmail.com

Portfolio <u>berkayulguel.com</u>

Work Experience

Aug 2021 – Present Galaksiya Information Technologies (Frontend Developer)

August 2019 - September 2019 Vestel Electronic Industry and Business Inc.

(Internship – TV & STB Software Group)

June 2018 – October 2018 Work and Travel

Maxii Electronics (Sales Assistant)

Education

January 2020 – June 2020 Riga Technical University Information Technology and

Computer Science (Exchange Student)

2017 – Present Trakya University Computer Engineering

Courses

Goog	le Deve	loper G	3roups	Edirne

2019 Flutter and Kotlin Workshop

2019 Devfest Edirne 2019

2018 Cloud Study Jam

2018 Devfest Edirne 2018

2017 Xamarin Workshop

Languages

Turkish Native English Proficient

Skills

Computer HTML, CSS, SCSS, Javascript, Typescript, Angular, React,

Redux, Java, Python, Node.js, MongoDB, Firebase &

Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint)

References

Batu Hunca Trakya University Research Assistant

(+90 530 303 34 33 - batuhunca@trakya.edu.tr)

Other

Hobbies Personal development, designing and programming

games, travelling, Latin dances and video games.